
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Barradell, John 

18 June 2017 08:59 
'Doug Patterson' 

FW: LLAG/Rest Centre 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Barradell, John 
Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2017 08:56AM GMT Standard Time 
To: 'Kelly, Eleanor'; 'Philip Lee Morris' 
Cc: 'Rupinder Hardy' 
Subject: RE: LLAG/Rest Centre 

Rupinder, me too and I will get a named contact for you. 

Doug. Can you action. 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

-----Original Message-----
From: Kelly, Eleanor [Eleanor.Kelly@southwark.gov.uk] 
Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2017 08:29AM GMT Standard Time 
To: Philip Lee Morris 
Cc: Barradell, John; Rupinder Hardy 
Subject: Re: LLAG/Rest Centre 

Thank you Phillip. We hope to see some grip put in to the BECC today so the reporting mechanisms should 
work properly. If you experience any problems do not hesitate to contact me on this email and I will report 
in to the London Gold arrangements that we still have problems on the ground. 
The list of things that needed to be put in place and the requests for outside lighting etc have been fed in and 
I have copied my notes to Paul Najsarek. 
I hope you have a rewarding day and thank you to you and Rupinder for getting so involved with such 
enthusiasm. 
Regards 
Eleanor 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 18 Jun 2017, at 08:01, Philip Lee Morris <LeeMorrisP@ealing.gov.uk> wrote: 

Good morning Eleanor & John 

Thank you ever so much for your support yesterday- it did mean a great deal to us! 
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Moving on, Rupinder and I are on schedule to return within the hour - i'm on a train now. 

We would appreciate some clarity on some contacts for where we go for securing services, 
escalating needs etc. 

Apologies if this is being filtered down but from the get go we ( ealing) want to secure the 
goodwill built yesterday. 

Philip Lee-Morris 
Regeneration & Housing 
Ealing Council 

Email- leemorrisp@ealing.gov.uk 
leemorrisp@gcsx. ealing. gov. uk 
Disclaimer: This email and any attachments to it are intended solely for the person to whom 
it is addressed. It may contain confidential or sensitive material and should be handled 
accordingly. If you have received this email or any of the information in it in error, or if you 
are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, distribute, copy or print any of it, and 
all copies must be deleted from your system. Please notify the sender immediately. Whilst 
we take reasonable steps to identify software viruses, any attachments to this email may 
contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. No liability is accepted 
for such viruses, and we therefore recommend that you carry out your own anti-virus checks 
before opening any attachments. Information contained in this e-mail may be subject to 
public disclosure under the Freedom oflnformation Act 2000 or the Environmental 
Information Regulations 2004. 

********************************************************************** 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

The content of this email and any attachment transmitted within are 
confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient 
and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete 
this message along with any attachments immediately. Unauthorised usage, 
disclosure, copying or forwarding of this email, its content and/or 
any attachments is strictly forbidden. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by 
Mimecast for the presence of computer viruses. 

www. mime cast. com 

********************************************************************** 

<11706180801350064l.git> 

The email you received and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or 
professional privilege and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended 
recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not copy it, forward it or 
otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so may be unlawful. 
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Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and 
Southwark Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent. 
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